Haazim Amirali

From: Adams, Zachary <Zachary.Adams@co.kings.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:42 AM

To: Emi MacLean; Haazim Amirali

Subject: PRA Request

Attachments: 528002.pdf; 527998.docx; 527991.docx

Dear Ms. MacLean and Mr. Amirali,
Please find attached the final response to your California Public Records Act Request. Thank you.

Zachary S. Adams
Deputy County Counsel

Kings County Counsel

1400 W. Lacey Blvd., Bldg. 4
Hanford, CA 93230

Tel: (559) 852-2448
Zachary.Adams(@co.kings.ca.us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for use by the designated
recipients only. If you are not the intended recipient, (or authorized to receive for the recipient) you are hereby notified that you have received this
communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of its contents is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments and contact the sender by reply e-mail or telephone at 559-852-
2445,



